



Newick Parish Council

To: All Members of the Environment & Recreation Committee

You are summoned to attend a Meeting of the Environment & Recreation Committee of Newick Parish Council which will be held at The Sports Pavilion, King George V Playing Field, Newick, on **Tuesday 14th November 2017**, commencing immediately after the Planning Committee meeting which starts at 6.30 p.m.

9th November 2017

Mrs S.E. Berry
Clerk to the Parish Council

Members of the public are invited to attend and there is a 15 minute opportunity for them to ask questions or make statements concerning items on the agenda (maximum 3 minutes for each person).

Please note that an audio recording will be made of this meeting

Agenda

1. **Apologies for Absence**
2. **Disclosure by Members of personal interest in matters on the agenda, the nature of any interest and whether the Member regards the interest as prejudicial under the terms of the Code of Conduct.**
3. **Questions or Statements by Members of the Public**
4. **Environment Issues:-**
 - 4.1 Update on issues identified following inspection of The Green and other PC controlled open spaces
 - 4.2 Consideration of proposal that village survey should be repeated
 - 4.3 Concern from resident over size of Norway Maple on Green at junction of Oldaker and Leveller Road
 - 4.4 Complaint from resident about cages/bins etc. stored outside SVS Stores on The Green
 - 4.5 Overhanging vegetation – various reports received
5. **Playing Fields Issues**
 - 5.1 Update on issues identified following inspection of Playing Fields
 - 5.2 To note recent play area inspection reports show no outstanding issues
 - 5.3 Update on reports of antisocial behaviour – graffiti on youth shelter
 - 5.4 To note abandoned vehicle in recreation ground car park reported to Operation Crackdown and subsequently removed.
6. **Sports Pavilion Lease** – Report on current position if available
7. **Budget issues** – To note that ESCC grass cutting contribution is likely to be reduced in 2019/20
8. **Items for the agenda of Strengthening Local Relationships Meeting with East Sussex Highways 6/12/17**
9. **Items for the next agenda**